

Government and General

Aboriginal Affairs, NSW: www.aboriginalaffairs.nsw.gov.au

Aboriginal Housing Office: www.aho.nsw.gov.au

Aboriginal Land Council, NSW: www.alc.org.au

Aboriginal Land Rights Act 1983 (NSW), Office of the Registrar: www.oralra.nsw.gov.au

Adult Migrant English Service: www.ames.edu.au

Advocate for Children and Young People : www.acyp.nsw.gov.au

Ageing, Disability and Home Care: www.adhc.nsw.gov.au

Agriculture NSW: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/agriculture

Ambulance Service of NSW: www.ambulance.nsw.gov.au

Anti-Discrimination board: www.antidiscrimination.justice.nsw.gov.au

Attorney-General's Department (Federal): www.ag.gov.au

Audit Office of NSW: www.audit.nsw.gov.au

Australian Communications and Media Authority: www.acma.gov.au

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission: www.accc.gov.au

Australian Criminal Intelligence Commission: www.acic.gov.au

Australian Federal Police: www.afp.gov.au

Australian Government Solicitor: www.ag.gov.au

Australian Securities and Investment Commission (ASIC): asic.gov.au

Australian Taxation Office: www.ato.gov.au

Bar Association, NSW: www.nswbar.asn.au

Barangaroo Delivery Authority: www.barangaroo.com

Biosecurity NSW: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/biosecurity

Births, Deaths and Marriages, NSW registry of: www.bdm.nsw.gov.au

Building Professionals Board: www.bpb.nsw.gov.au

Bush Fire Coordinating Committee: www.rfs.nsw.gov.au

Business Services, Family and Community Services:
www.service.nsw.gov.au/nswgovdirectory/business-services-family-and-community-services

Centre for Affordable Housing: www.service.nsw.gov.au/nswgovdirectory/centre-affordable-housing

Children's Guardian, Office of the: www.kidsguardian.nsw.gov.au

City West Housing Pty. Ltd.: www.citywesthousing.com.au

Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions: www.cdpp.gov.au

Commonwealth Ombudsman: www.ombudsman.gov.au

Community Housing, Registrar of: www.rch.nsw.gov.au

Community Legal Centres NSW

Aboriginal Legal Service (NSW/ACT) Limited: www.alsnswact.org.au

Advocacy and Law Alliance: www.advocacylaw.org.au

Arts Law Centre of Australia: www.artslaw.com.au

Animal Defenders Office: www.ado.org.au

Australian Centre for Disability Law: www.disabilitylaw.org.au

Australian Pro Bono Centre: www.probonocentre.org.au

Binaal Billa Family Violence Prevention Legal Service: www.binaalbilla.com.au

Central Coast Community Legal Centre: www.centralcoastclc.org.au

Community Restorative Centre: www.crcnsw.org.au

Elizabeth Evatt Community Legal Centre: www.eeclc.org.au

Environmental Defender's Office NSW (EDO NSW): www.edonsw.org.au

Far West Community Legal Centre: www.farwestclc.org.au

Financial Rights Legal Centre: www.financialrights.org.au

Human Rights Law Centre (HRLC): www.hrlc.org.au

HIV/AIDS Legal Centre: www.halc.org.au

Hume Riverina Community Legal Centre: www.hrcls.org.au

Hunter Community Legal Centre: www.hunterclc.com.au

Illawarra Legal Centre: www.illawarralegalcentre.org.au

Immigration Advice and Rights Centre: www.iarc.asn.au

Inner City Legal Centre: www.iclc.org.au

Intellectual Disability Rights Service: www.idrs.org.au

Justice Connect: www.justiceconnect.org.au

Kingsford Legal Centre: www.klc.unsw.edu.au

knowmore Legal Service: www.knowmore.org.au

Macarthur Legal Centre: www.maclegal.net.au

Many Rivers Family Violence Prevention Legal Service: www.gurehlgam.com.au

Marrickville Legal Centre: www.mlc.org.au

Mid North Coast Community Legal Centre: www.mncclc.org.au

National Association of Community Legal Centres: www.naclc.org.au

National Children's and Youth Law Centre: www.yla.org.au

North and North West Community Legal Service: www.nnwcls.org.au

Northern Rivers Community Legal Centre: www.northernriversclc.org.au

Public Interest Advocacy Centre: www.piac.asn.au

Redfern Legal Centre: www.rlc.org.au

Refugee Advice Casework Service: www.racs.org.au

Senior Rights Service: seniorsrightsservice.org.au

Shoalcoast Community Legal Centre: www.shoalcoast.org.au

Shopfront Youth Legal Centre: www.theshopfront.org

South West Sydney Legal Centre: www.swslc.org.au

Southern Cross University Student Advocacy Service: www.scu.edu.au/current-students/services-and-support/student-advocacy-service

St John's Legal Centre: www.roughedges.org/legal-services

Tenant's Union of New South Wales: www.tenants.org.au

Thiyama-Li Family Violence Prevention Legal Service: www.thiyamali.com.au

Toongabbie Legal Centre: www.tlc.asn.au

University of Newcastle Legal Centre, The: www.newcastle.edu.au/school/newcastle-law-school/legal-centre

Welfare Rights Centre: www.welfare-rights-centre.org.au

Wesley Community Legal Service: www.wesleymission.org.au/find-a-service/mental-health-and-hospitals/counselling/gambling-counselling/community-legal-services/

Western NSW Community Legal Centre: www.wnswclc.org.au

Western Sydney Community Legal Centre: www.wsclc.org.au

Wirringa Baiya Aboriginal Women's Legal Centre: www.wirringabaiya.org.au

Women's Legal Services NSW: www.wlsnsw.org.au

Community services: refer to Family and Community Services www.facs.nsw.gov.au

Cooks cove development corporation: refer to Property NSW www.property.nsw.gov.au

Corrective Services NSW: www.correctiveservices.justice.nsw.gov.au

Council of Law Reporting for New South Wales: www.nswlr.com.au

Crime Commission, NSW: www.crimecommission.nsw.gov.au

Crown Solicitor's Office NSW: www.cso.nsw.gov.au

Director of Public Prosecutions, Office of the: www.odpp.nsw.gov.au

Electoral Commission, NSW: www.elections.nsw.gov.au

Environment and Heritage, Office of: www.environment.nsw.gov.au

Environment Protection Authority: www.epa.nsw.gov.au

Exhibited Animals Advisory Committee: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/animals-and-livestock/animal-welfare/exhibit/exhibited-animals-advisory-committee

Fair Trading, NSW: www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au

Family and Community Services: www.facs.nsw.gov.au

Finances, Services and Innovation, NSW Department of: www.finance.nsw.gov.au/about-us/our-structure-and-functions

Fire and Rescue NSW: www.fire.nsw.gov.au

Fisheries NSW: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/fishing

Food Authority NSW: www.foodauthority.nsw.gov.au

Forestry Corporation NSW: www.forestrycorporation.com.au

General Counsel, Office of the: www.service.nsw.gov.au/nswgovdirectory/office-general-counsel

Governor of NSW: www.governor.nsw.gov.au

Hardship Review Board: www.hrb.revenue.nsw.gov.au

Hazardous Chemicals Advisory Committee: www.environment.nsw.gov.au

Health Care Complaints Commission: www.hccc.nsw.gov.au

Home Building Compensation Fund: refer to www.icare.nsw.gov.au

Housing Appeals Committee: www.hac.nsw.gov.au

Housing NSW: <https://www.facs.nsw.gov.au/housing>

Hunter and Central Coast Development Corp. : www.hccdc.nsw.gov.au

iCare (Insurance and care NSW): www.icare.nsw.gov.au

Independent Liquor and Gaming Authority: www.liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au

Industrial Relations, NSW: www.industrialrelations.nsw.gov.au

Industry, NSW Department of: www.industry.nsw.gov.au

Information and Privacy Commission NSW: www.ipc.nsw.gov.au

Infrastructure NSW: www.infrastructure.nsw.gov.au

Inspector of the Crime Commission, Office of the: www.oiiac.nsw.gov.au

Inspector of the Independent Commission Against Corruption, Office of the:
www.oiiac.nsw.gov.au

Inspector of the Law Enforcement Conduct Commission, Office of the: www.oilecc.nsw.gov.au

Inspector of the Police Integrity Commission:
www.service.nsw.gov.au/nswgovdirectory/inspector-police-integrity-commission

Justice, NSW Department of: www.justice.nsw.gov.au

Juvenile Justice NSW: www.juvenile.justice.nsw.gov.au

Land and Housing Corporation, NSW: www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/our-work/housing-and-property/land-and-housing-corporation

Landcom: www.landcom.com.au

Land Registry Services, NSW: www.nswlrs.com.au

Law Access NSW: www.lawaccess.nsw.gov.au

Law Courts Library: www.lawcourtslibrary.justice.nsw.gov.au

Law Enforcement Conduct Commission: www.lecc.nsw.gov.au

Law Societies

The Law Society of New South Wales: www.lawsociety.com.au

The Australian Capital Territory Law Society: www.actlawsociety.asn.au

Law Society Northern Territory: www.lawsocietynt.asn.au

Queensland Law Society: www.qls.com.au

The Law Society of South Australia: www.lawsocietysa.asn.au

The Law Society of Tasmania: www.lst.org.au

The Law Institute of Victoria: www.liv.asn.au

The Law Society of Western Australia: www.lawsocietywa.asn.au

Legal Aid Head Office: www.legalaid.nsw.gov.au

Legal Profession Admission Board: www.lpab.justice.nsw.gov.au

Legal Services Commissioner, Office of the: www.olsc.nsw.gov.au

Liquor and Gaming NSW: www.liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au

Local Government, Office of: www.olg.nsw.gov.au

Local Land Services: www.lls.nsw.gov.au

Mental Health Commission of NSW: www.nswmentalhealthcommission.com.au

Mining and Petroleum Competence Board: www.resourcesandgeoscience.nsw.gov.au/miners-and-explorers/safety-and-health/about-us/competence-board

Multicultural NSW: www.multicultural.nsw.gov.au

National Parks and Wildlife Service: www.nationalparks.nsw.gov.au

Natural Resources Commission: www.nrc.nsw.gov.au

Newcastle Port Corporation: www.portauthoritynsw.com.au

Noxious Weeds Advisory Committee: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/biosecurity/weeds

Official Visitors Program – NSW Mental Health Act 2007:
www.nswmentalhealthcommission.com.au

Ombudsman, NSW; www.ombo.nsw.gov.au

Parliamentary Counsel: www.pco.nsw.gov.au

Planning and Environment, Department of: www.planning.nsw.gov.au

Police Force NSW: www.police.nsw.gov.au

Port Authority NSW: www.portauthoritynsw.com.au

Port Kembla Port Corporation: www.portauthoritynsw.com.au

Premier and Cabinet, Department of: www.dpc.nsw.gov.au

Primary Industries, Department of: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au

Procurement, NSW: www.procurepoint.nsw.gov.au

Products Safety Committee: Refer to Fair Trading www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au

Professional Standards Councils: www.psc.gov.au

Property NSW: www.property.nsw.gov.au

Public Guardian NSW: www.publicguardian.justice.nsw.gov.au

Public Housing NSW: Refer to Family and Community Services www.facs.nsw.gov.au

Public Service Commission: www.psc.nsw.gov.au

Public Works Advisory: www.publicworksadvisory.nsw.gov.au

Racing, Office of: www.industry.nsw.gov.au/about/our-business/departments/racing

Registry of Co-operatives and Associations:
www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/ftw/Cooperatives_and_associations/About_cooperatives.page

Rental Bonds Online: www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/housing-and-property/renting/rental-bonds-online

Roads and Maritime Services: www.rms.nsw.gov.au

Rural Assistance Authority, NSW: www.raa.nsw.gov.au

Rural Fire Service, NSW: www.rfs.nsw.gov.au

SafeWork NSW: www.safework.nsw.gov.au

Service NSW: www.service.nsw.gov.au

Sheriff, Office of the: <https://courts.nsw.gov.au/courts-and-tribunals/office-of-the-sheriff-of-nsw.html>

State Coroner, Office of the NSW: www.coroners.justice.nsw.gov.au

State Debt Recovery Office: www.revenue.nsw.gov.au

State Emergency Service NSW: www.ses.nsw.gov.au

State Insurance Regulatory Authority

State Insurance Regulatory Authority - Green Slips: www.sira.nsw.gov.au

State Insurance Regulatory Authority - Home Building Compensation Authority: www.sira.nsw.gov.au

State Insurance Regulatory Authority - Motor Accidents Compensation: www.sira.nsw.gov.au

State Insurance Regulatory Authority - Workers Compensation: www.sira.nsw.gov.au

State Archives and Records, NSW: www.records.nsw.gov.au

State Revenue, Office of: www.revenue.nsw.gov.au

Strategic Lands, Office of: www.planning.nsw.gov.au/About-Us/Office-of-Strategic-Lands

Sydney Ports Corporation - refer to Port Authority: www.portauthoritynsw.com.au

Telco Authority, NSW Government: www.telco.nsw.gov.au

Transport Appeals Boards (TAB): www.service.nsw.gov.au/nswgovdirectory/transport-appeal-boards-tab

Transport for NSW: www.transport.nsw.gov.au

Transport Safety Investigations, Office of: www.otsi.nsw.gov.au

Treasury, NSW: www.treasury.nsw.gov.au

Treasury Corporation NSW: www.tcorp.nsw.gov.au

Trustee and Guardian, NSW: www.tag.nsw.gov.au

Urban Growth NSW Development Corporation: www.ugdc.nsw.gov.au

Valuer General of NSW: www.valuergeneral.nsw.gov.au

Veteran's Affairs: www.veterans.nsw.gov.au

Victims Services: www.victimsservices.justice.nsw.gov.au

Volunteering NSW: www.volunteering.com.au

Water NSW: www.waternsw.com.au

Women Lawyers' Association of NSW: www.womenlawyersnsw.org.au

Women NSW: www.women.nsw.gov.au

Workcover Authority of NSW- refer to iCare www.icare.nsw.gov.au, SafeWork NSW www.safework.nsw.gov.au or www.workcover.nsw.gov.au, and State Insurance Regulatory Authority (SIRA) www.sira.nsw.gov.au

Young Offenders Advisory Council:
www.righttoknow.org.au/body/nsw_young_offenders_advisory_council

Youth Advisory Council, NSW: Refer to Advocate for Children and Young People
www.acyp.nsw.gov.au

Youth NSW: www.youth.nsw.gov.au